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Dear Mr. Kaplan: b4

As I told you in our telephone conversation today,
upon further reflection I felt that there was another point
for consideration which perhaps does not go precisely to
Section 80Z2.63 but is consistent with the policy of
reuognizing an exemption under that Sectiorn. It is the fact
there is only a transfer of 25% of the fac111ty so far as the
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continue to take % of the outpy at facility. There is
a transfer of commercial control of, at most, 25% of the value
of the output of the facility. 1In the recently proposed
amendments to the Hart-Scott-Rodino rules with respect to
“acquisition vehicles”, the Commission recognizes the validity
of this broad concept. If that concept is applied here by
analogy, the transaction should not be considered to have a
value of $22,000,000 but one having a value of less than
$6,000,000.00 which would not be reportable under the rules or
the Act. Moreover, any fin tution would view this
transaction as a credit to ith only a minor focus
upon the property as such.

Therefore, for the reasons I cited in my letter of
yesterday as well as a consideration of the total comnmercial
realities as outlined above, we again strongly urge that the
proposed transaction be viewed as coming under the provisions
of Sectxon 802.63 of the rules of the Hart-Scott-Ruudino Act.
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As inéicated. I will be
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